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Maniifacrurcr of Metal Rcofinit SIriIng and Custom Metal Soluacns

March 19, 2023

Public Utllilles Commission of Ohio

ATTN; Docketing Division

180 E. Broad Slrcet, 1 llh Floor

Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793

RE: Application lor Rehearing for Case No, 21-1011-TR-CVP (FonnerlvCase No. OH32200S114CI

Dear Sir or Madam;

For the reasons listed above, we respectfully ask for a re-hearing dale, allowing North Star to provide its evidence.

We appreciate the opportunity to apply for re-hearing so that we may present our evidence in person as originally planned.

Thankyou,

Heather E. Crews,

Human Resources

We received notice of Preliminary Determination dated September 9, 2021, regarding Case No. OH32200.5114C, now listed as Case No. 21-
1011-TR-CVP and arc applying for Rehearing of this case as the hearing dale of June 22, 2022 for North Star to present physical evidence was 
cancelled by Kyle L. Kern on behalf of the PUCO, per an Email North Star received on June 21, 2022.

On the trailer in question, for above listed violation Code 393.48 {4 instances), the Dexter Axle 10k-12k /Disc brakes were inspected and the 
shoulder screw was noted to our driver as the issue as the shoulder screw was not locked in and had movement. Shoulder bolts, or shoulder 
screws, have a long, unthreaded, cylindrical shoulder that allows for the rotation of attached parts like pulleys, gears, moving parts of engines 
and mechanical assemblies, and rolling wheels. (Please see the diagram as a visual.) We would appreciate further cons'deraiion on the 4 
violations listed under Code 393.48 for this reason.

Enclosed with this letter, please find copies of documentation regarding the Motion to Continue Hearing as referenced above, as well as other 
documentation related to Case No. 21-1011-TR-CVF, This Motion, at the request of the PUCO, stales that another hearing would be set at a 
later dale.

Further, as we have been instructed to include upon review of our rehearing request, it should be noted that a Settlement Agreement was went 
to a Mr. Vic Hollinger, who works for North Star as a Lead Mechanic, for his signature to agree to sclUenient. Mr. Hollinger does not have lhe 
authority toaulhorire/approvc a selllcment agreement of this nature on behalf of North Star Metals, nor was he ever listed as such person by 
North Star metals

As no new date was provided giving North Star the opporlunity to present further evidence to counter the perceived violations as planned 
during the original hearing dale regarding Case No. 21-101 l-TR-CVF,

Included in our letter on September 16, 2021, was a diagram as a visual reference and we are including again for our rehearing application 
request. We would like to submit this request for further review of the following violationfs).

CODE
393.48
393.48
393.48
393.48
393.47

Review Requested
Please Review - Nothing to resolve 
Please Review - Nothing to resolve 
Please Review - Nothing to resolve 
Please Review - Nothing to resolve 
Agree - Brake Lining issue resolved

GROUP
Group 1 
Group 1
Group 1
Group 1
Group 1

VIOLATION
Inoperatlve/defccllve brakes
Inoperativc/dcfecllve brakes
Inoperativc/defcctivc brakes
Inopcrallve/defcctive brakes
Inadequate brakes for safe slopping - Brake Lining Condition

METAIS 
MRS. CO.

We thank you for your lime and should there be further questions, please fed free to reach me at 740-254-4.567 or my direct line of 740-218- 
3212.
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Manufjcnifcf of Metal Roofing, Slritni; and Custom Metal Soluiiont

March 19, 2023

Public UliliLies Commission of Ohio

ATl'N; Dockelirif’ Division

leo E. Broad Streel, 11 th floor

Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793

RE: Application for Rehearing for Case No. 21-1011-TR-CVF (Formerly Case No. OH322005114CI

Dear Sir or Madam:

We appreciate the opportunitv to apply lor re-hearing so that we may present our evidence in person as originally planned.

Thank you.

■f'l f'l

Heather E. Crews,

Human Resources

We thank you for your lime and should there be further questions, please feel free to reach me at 740-254-4567 or my direct 
line of 740-218-3212.

ETAL5 
F6. CO.

As no new date was provided giving North Star Uie opportunity to present further evidence to counter the perceived violations 
as planned during the original iiearing dale regarding Case No. 21-1U11-1 R-CVF, we respectfully ask for a re-hearing dale, 
allowing North Star to provide its evidence.

On the trailer in question, for above listed violation Code 393.48 (4 instances), the Dexter Axle 10k-12k /Disc brakes were 
inspected and the shoulder screw was noled to our driver as the issue as the shoulder screw was nol locked in and had 
movement. Shoulder bolts, or shoulder screws, have a long, unthreaded, cylindrical shoulder that allows (or the rotation of 
attached parts like pulleys, gears, moving parts of engines and mechanical assemblies, and rolling wheels. (Please see the 
diagram as a visual.) We would appreciate further consideration on the 4 violations listed under Code 393.48 for this reason.

Enclosed with this letter, please find copies of documentation regarding the Motion to Continue Hearing as referenced above, 
as well as other documentation related to Case No. 21-1011-1R-CVF. This Motion, at the request of the PUCO, slates that 
another hearing would be set at a later date.

We received notice of Preliminary Determination dated September 9, 2021, regarding Case No. OH32200S114C, now listed as 
Case No. 21-1011-TR-CVF and are applying for Rehearing of this case as lhe hearing date of June 22, 2022 for North Star to 
present physical evidence was cancelled by Kyle L. Kern on behalf of the PUCO, per an Email North Star received on June 21, 
2022.

Review Requested
Please Review - Nothing to resolve 
Please Review — Nothing to resolve 
Please Review - Nothing to resolve 
Please Review — Nothing to resolve 
Agree - Brake Lining issue resolved

GROUP
Group 1 
Group 1 
Group 1
Group 1 
Group 1

VIOLATION
Inoperative/defective brakes
Inoperative/defective brakes
Inoperative/defective brakes
Inoperative/defective brakes
Inadequate brakes tor sale slopping - Brake Lining Condition

COPE
393.48
393.48
393.48
393.48
393.47

Included in our letter on September 16, 2021, was a diagram as a visual reference and we are including again for our rehearing
application request. We would like to submit this request for further review of the following violationfs).
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Hello Heather,

Thank you

Kyle Kern

Should there be any issues with our team bringing in this evidence, please feel free to contact our 

main number and ask for either Victor or Darren, as I will be out of the office on Tuesday, June 21,

2022 when you may be back in the office. (I was informed by the PUCO representative on the phone 

that there will be a federal holiday observed on Monday, June 22, 2022.) Our team members will be

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments:

Per a phone conversation with a representative from the PUCO earlier this afternoon, I am writing to 

you on behalf of our organization, North Star Metals Mfg. Co. lo inform you that we would like I o 
bring/submit physical evidence for our upcoming hearing. Our organization is scheduled for a 

hearing at 10AM on June 22, 2022 at the PUCO Office, 180 E. Broad Street, Hearing Room 11-C, 

Columbus, Ohio 43215.

Attached you will find a few attachments of documentation sent between the PUCO and our 

organization. In the attachment with our letter to the PUCO, there page 2 shows an example of a 
Hydraulic Disc Brake, At this time, our team members, Victor Holtinger and Darren Galbraith, plan to 

bring the physical part to show how it functions lo ensure understanding of the part, which is 

difficult to represent in the documents.

Please let me know If you have any questions, and wc can arrange a time in the near future to 

discuss settlement.

Staff would like the opportunity to have furltier settlement discussions with North Star, For tiiis 

reason, we filed a Motion to Continue the hearing dale today at the PUCO {meaning we have 

requested that the hearing bo moved from tomorrow'.s date). I have attached the Motion hereto.

From: Heather Crews <HCrews@norlhstarmetals.com>

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 4;37 PM

To: Kyle Kern <Kyle.KGrn@OhioAGO.gov>

Cc: Heather Crews <HCrews@northslarmetals.com>
Subject: Submission of Evidence for Hearing on 06/22/2022

Importance: High

I You don’t often get email from hcrews(5)ncr;h£t3rmelals.CQm. Learn v/1iv this is important 

Good afternoon.

Kvie Kgfii
Hoattic: Ctrws
RE; Submission of Evidence for Hearing on 00/22/Z022
Tuesday, June 21, 2022 12:51; H PM
ImaacOQl.Dng
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leaving early in the morning Wednesday, as they live roughly 2 hours from the PUCO offices.

Thank you and have a wonderful weekend!

Heather E. Crews
Human Resources Manager
Direct Dial: 7^0.218.3212 
Direct Fax: 740.218.3214 
Cell; 330,407.4766
wwvy.rior Liislar nietais.corn
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for a continuance of tlie lieaiiiig cinreiitly scheduled for Jinie 22,2022. Staff abo

requests lliat tlie Piibhc Utilities Counuissioi] of Oliio (Coiuuission) pant diis uioliou ou

aji expedited ba.sis piusuanl to Oliio Adin.Code 49OI-1-I2(C). llie reasons for this

uiotioii are sei foitli more folly ni die attaclied inemoiaiiduiii.

MOTION TO CONTINUE IIEzkRING DATE 
SUBNOTTED ON BEHALF OF THE STAFF OF 

THE PUBLIC UnunES COMMISSION OF OHIO

In Tlie Matter of North Star Metals. 
MFG., Co., Notice of Apparent
Violalion and Intent to Assess 
Forfoiliiic.

BEFORE
THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

Case No. 21-101 l-'IP-CVT 
(OH322005il4C)

Tlie Staff of die Public Utilities Commission of Oliio (StafI) respectfully iuo\'es
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RespectltiUy siibuiilied,

s

h ..

Dave Yost
Oliio Attorney General

Jolin II. Jones
Section Cliicf

On Behalf of the Staff of 
Public Utilities Commission

A'/ Kyle L. Kem
Kyle L. Kern
Assistant Attorneys Geiieial
Pttlilic Utilities Section
30 East Broad Street, 26‘*‘ Fkxn 
Cobuiibns, Oliio 43215-3414
614.466.4395 (telephone)
866.431.4694 (fecsiinile)
Kyle.KenXa^ohioa Horne ygenera I Lto v
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MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT

On September 28, 2021. Respondent submitted a request for an adiuhiistialive

healing with the Public Utilities Coiiinission of Oliio (Coiiinission) hi the above

captioned proceeding. By entry (kited May 6, 2022, the Comniissioii set a dale for an

evidentiary lieaiing to begin on Jwie 22, 2022 at lOfiO a.ni Staft' rcspcctiiilly requests

drat tlie heaiiug be continied to allow time foi fintlicr settleiiuiit iicgotratiou discussions.

Accordingly, Stall respecrfiilly requests a niling tlral tlie healing date of June 22, 2022,

be rescheduled loauranrally avaihble lime for the parties. Stall'also requests drat die

Comtiission giant dhs inotioii on an expedited basis pursuant to Oliio AdmCode 4901-1-

12(C).

Respecffiilly sifoniilted,

John H. Jones
Seclioii Clncf

On Belinll’of the SlalT of
Public UtniUcs Commission of Ohio

Dave Vost
Oliio Attoniey General

Kyfe L. Kem__________________
Kyle L. Kern
Assistant Attorneys Geneial 
Public Utflities Section
30 East Broad Street, 26'“’ Floor 
Cohnnbus, Oliio 43215-3414 
614.466.4395 (telephone)
866.431.4694 (fecsimife) 
Kvie. I<cni(?7)ohioa Horne ygeiieia L so v

To: 16144660313 From: 17402183214
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CER nnCATE OF SERVICE

I liereby certify dial a tnie copy ol iJic Foregoing Mulion to Continue Hearing

Date, was served '.’ia electronic mail ipoii rhe following parties ofiecord, this 2.1sl day of

Jime 2022.

PARTIES OF RECORD:

HOTTINGEK VIC
6850 EDWARDS RIDGE ROAD S.E.
LTIRICHSVILLE OH 44683

!3lKvleL.Kem_________
Kyle L. Kent
Asstsrant Attomey Genci-al
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This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities

Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on

6/21/2022 11:44:58 AM

in

Case No(Sb 21-1011-TR-CVF

Summary: Motion and Memorandum electronically filed by Mrs, Tonnetta Y. Scott 
on behalf of PUCO
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Thanks!

Kyle,

Thanks, as always.

Mike

Let us know if you need anything further.

Mike/Jesse

Want to expeditiously share that today's motion for continuance is being granted. An Entry will 
publish later this afternoon. But don't want anyone to worry about driving in tomorrow.

Ms. Crews’ email indicated that she is out today. I trust that you have/will communicate(d) to 
Respondent re the continuance. If there's more we need to do to let them know, please advise.

Thank you, I did leave her a voicemail earlier, and will call again to let her know the continuance has 
been granted. I appreciate your help on this.

From: Michael.Williams@puco.ohio,gov <Michael.Williams@puco.ohio.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 1:29 PM
To: Kyle Kern <Kyle.Kern@OhioAGO.gov>; HCrews@norlhslarmetals.com 
Cc: Jesse-Davls@puco.ohio.gov; Michael.Williams@puco.ohio.gov- 
Subject: RE: 21-1011-TR-CVF

Michael Williams 
Horney Examiner

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
Nt irhnel,Willin nis(ff)piirn.ohio, GOV
614.466.0106

From: Williams, Michael <Michaei.Williamsi'5)oucQ.QhiQ.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 1:26 PM
To: Kern, Kyle <Kv'e.Kern(S)OhioAGO eov>: HCrews@nort hstafmetals.corn 
Cc: Williams, Michael <Michael.Wil!iams@ou(:o.uhio.aov>: Davis, Jesse 
<Jcsse, Davis @ouco.ohio.eov>
Subject: 21-1011-TR-CVF

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date:

Kvio Kern
Michaol.WilliarnsrfCpuco.ohio.Qov: HeathPf Crew*:

RE: 21-1011-TR-CVF
Tuesday, June 21, 2022 1 ;57:34 PM
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Thift etnniJ inhMuhxl be st.setJ e.\'.'j«s:,.jxe5_'i b> Lb.e ese.s.snec
<.’.O8.s(.'H?AS 5haS ui.-uy bi? j’rE>.sb'/,c<.b nui? t:A«?!tspt fiosri
onber nppUv.jbh' bnv, 5!jiijubu)ri/,t?b ‘>r n!>c of Jbis bsfornsisiu?:? is ‘-{ricUy
proJiibRot M>sj. (’r-i? isol ibc ihUojJeb f<x-.tpieui, yt>it b,i'£<’b_v fJosi ;oiy
4{isse»uii»;.6iio«j, tSish'ibsjS son. <jr copvbij^, of Hbs i59<';iSi4gi'- aji<l aiSfic.Inneuhy is .sSrb.'.Uy 
jji'<>hn»«!rd- !f Ibis conujsuiiieijbijn its error, jsleiis*:- pei iJi;nsenH>- sSelrie. 5be.
s-Evj.s'bso^ jsiib iifsy copy of }!«e Bues.'os.^e O5ni cjistiu'i WErhisrI VViHiiiui.s, i'Cl'U AUs'O'Eie.y 
fvvoniftH’S'- isS 4<)S'> 'i'bnsik you.
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Msnufaclurer ol Metal Roofing, Siding and Custom Mela) Sokiiioiis

September 16, 2021

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

ATTN: Docketing Division

180 E. Broad Street, 11th Floor

Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793

RE: Notice of Preliminary Determination. Case No. OH322005114C

Dear Str or Madam:

We appreciate your lurihei consideiatior. and opportunity for review

Thank you.

/

HeeOier 5,

Human ResoLirces

We thank you for your time and should there be further questions, can make a part of out staff 
available. Our Main number is 740-254-4567, with offices open horn 8AM-S{-’M, Monday through 
Tf iday, with out Maintenance/Mechanic staff leaving al approximately Bpm each day.

On the trailer in question, for above listed violation Code 393.48 (4 instances), the Dexter Axle 10k-12k 
/Disc brakes were inspected and the shoulder screw was noted to our driver as the issue as the shoulder 
screw was not locked in and had movement. Shoulder bolts, or shoulder screws, have a long,
unthreaded, cylindrical shoulder that allows for the rotation of attached parts like pulleys, gears, moving 
parts of engines and mechanical assemblies, and rolling wheels. {Please see the diagram as a visual.) We 
would appreciate further consideration on the 4 violations listed under Code 393.48 for this reason.

CODE
393.48
393.48
393.48
393.48
393.47

VIOLATION Review Requested
Inoperative/defective brakes Please Review - Nothing to resolve
tnoperative/defective brakes Please Review - Nothing to resolve
Inoperative/defective brakes Please Review - Nothing to resolve
Inoperative/defective brakes Please Review - Nothing to resolve
Inadequate brakes for safe stopping - Brake Lining Condition Agree - Brake Lining issue resolved

GROUP
Group 1 
Group 1
Group 1
Group 1
Group 1

We received notice of Preliminary Determination regarding Case No, OH322005114C, Enclosed with this 
letter, please find a copy of a diagram as a visual refeience for our review reque.st and the Notice Dated 
September 9, 2021. We would like to submit request for further review of the following violation{s).
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10,000 and 12,000 Lb. Hydraulic Oise Brake

Corrosion-Rosi.stenl Bolls.

Oly/Brok© lOK, 12Kl(«rn Oeurlpllon

Anchor Yoke Assembly 
(indmias 6 ol Horn fl6)
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housing) ore larger, tor graelet 
brake torque. Dual Pistons per 
caliper.
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21
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Caliper Repair Kil Contains: 

•O’ wnp 
Sieeoar Sesw 
C«0p«i Seal 
Dusi Bool

Roeomn'wina Itooe with bar^jo Irting. 
’/k»20 ihceadad ho^ for filling.

Bfoka Pad 
Anii-Rottle Spring 
•O’Rtng 
Hoi LodanM 
tnsiallaUon fori

Cenpor Assembly 
(liicimlos iloma H6, 3, 8, 10) 
Caliper Piston___________
Shouktef Screw H x S
Hex Screw ’Zw20 x i. IS__
Flange Nut______________
Hex Nm Vi4-2n 
Rotor Mounting Stud______
ADS Oenaor (siraighl)____
ABS Sensor Roialning Clip 
ABSToro Ring__________
Lock Washer 

Unrvorsal Caliper and Univcisal 
DryKu Puds eHjiniiiale the naed 
lo shKk right-hand and lali-hand 
parts,

OexiorVentilaled Oise Rotors. High 
grade alloy iron lo prevent lioal 
checking and disiortioii. Ventiiaucm 
provides greai hoot dlsstpsUon.

TwoPiocs Hub and Rotor OBSign allows 
rotor replacement wllhoul requiring naw 
hub.
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12

054-06600
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007-116-00 
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097-004-00 
097-002-00 
024-203-00
005-008-00 
K71-iai-00 
010-06200 
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Brake Shoes of heavy sloel are bonded to 
brake linings hi axiorxjod lini^ lite, LIrunqs are 
truck hrp« nr improved stopping torca and 
OKterxied aorvico iilo.
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A

Commissioners□

Jenifer French, Chair

September 9, 2021

s-> I 6 2021

Dear Sir or Madam;

FORFEITUREVIOLATIONCODE GROUP

$0.00Inoperative/defective brakesGroup 1

$0.00Inoperative/defective brakesGroup 1

$0.00Inoperative/defective brakesGroup 1

$0.00Inopcrative/defectivu brakesGroup 1

$0.00Inadequate brakes for safe stopping - Brake Lining conditionGroup 1

$250.00Group 1 Group 1 Violations

$250.00Original Amount Due:

393.47
A

393.48
A

393.48
A

393.48
A

393.48
A

M. BcJh Trombold 
Lawrence K. Friedeinan 

Dennis P. Deters 
Oartiel ft. Conway

Vic Hottinger
6850 Edwards Ridge RD SE 
Uhrichsville, OH 44683

A conference was conducted pursuant to Rule 4901:2-10, OAC, at which NORTH STAR METALS MFG CO 
had a fuff opportunity to present reasons why the violat»on(s) did not occur as alleged, mitigating 
circumstances regarding the amount of any forfeiture, and any other information relevant to the action 
proposed to be taken by the Staff.

ISO East, broad Street 
Colurnbus, Ohio 43215-3793

1614) 466-3016 
www.PUCO.ohio.gov

RE: NOTICE OF PREUMIWARY DETERMINATION
Case No. OH3220005114C

On 08/02/2021, a vehicle operated by NORTH STAR METALS MEG CO, and driven by, KERNS, SCOTT A 
was inspected within the state of Ohio. As a result of discovery of the following viofation(s) of the 
Commission's rules, Staff of the Commission timely notified NORTH STAR METALS MFG CO pursuant to 
rule 4901:2-7-07, Ohio Administrative Code (OAC), that it intended to assess a civil forfeiture against 
NORTH STAR METALS MFG CO in the following amount:
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CODE GROUP FORFEITUREVIOLATION

$0.00Inoperative/defecttve brakesGroup 1

inoperative/defective brakes $0.00Group 3.

Inoperative/defective brakes $0.00Group 1

SO.OOInoperative/defective brakesGroup 1

Inadequate brakes tor safe stopping - Brake Lining conditionGroup 1 $ 0.00

$ 2.SO.OOGroup 1 ViolationsGroup 1

$250.00New Amount Due:

Sincerely,

cc; Mark Banks

393.47 
A

393.48
A

393.48 
A

393.48
A

393.48
A

Failure to comply with either option above shall constitute a waiver of your right to further contest the 
vlolation(s) and will conclusively establish the occurrence of the vioiation{s|. Such failure shall also 
constitute a waiver of your right to further contest liability to the State of Ohio for the civil forfeiture 
described in the notice and will result in the forfeiture amount being referred to the Ohio Attorney 
General's Office for collection. In addition, your Ohio operating authority and/or commercial driving 
privileges may be sanctioned as permitted by law.

John D. Williams, Director 
Transportation Department

Within 30 days of thus notice you must either; pay the assessed civil forfeiture or, 2] submit a 
written Request for an Administrative Hearing,

As a result of the conference, staff has made a preliminary determination that the commission should 
assess a civil forfeiture against NORTH STAR METALS MFG CO In the following amount:

Please consult the enclosed instruction sheet for additional information regarding this "Notice of 
Preliminary Deterniination."
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Online

• Payments cannot be completed by telephone

h(tps://www.puco.ohio.gQv/5c/mcos/ 
Enter the case number and PIN located on 
the enclosed invoice.

Your "Request for an Administrative Hearing" must be in writing and must contain the case number found at the top of the "Notice of Preliminary 
Determination-" Also, please include the contact name, address, and telephone number of the person to whom further communications should ba 
directed. The request shall be signed by the Respondent or the Respondent's authorlied representative. A copy of the "Notice of Preliminary 
Determination" must be attached to your request.

"Violations Group” identities the assigned numvrical group (1-4) for the violation for purposes of calruIatJng the civil forfeiture. Section 4923.33, 
Ohio Revised Code (ORC) authorizes the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio to assess civil forfeiture up to $25,000 for each day of each violation, 
rhe amount of any forfeiture is dependent upon (he nature, gravity, circumstances, and extent of the violation, the offender’s degree of culpability 
for the violation, ar«d the of{ende<'’5 violation history. "Total Amount Due" is the total amount of the civil forfeiture assessed for all
violations described in this notice.

Send check/money order {no foreign checks/money orders) made payable 
to ''Public Utilities Commission of Ohio''. To ensure proper credit, write 
the rase number on the face of the check oi money order.

How to make a Request for an Administrative Hearing__________________________
If you wish to further contest the violetions described in this notice, you should file a "Requesi for an Administrative Hearing" with the 
Commission's Docketing Division as described In Rule 4901:2-7-13, OAC.

_________________Failure to submit a Request for Adminlstratlva Hearing_____________________________________  
If YOU do not sArvo a timely "Request for an Administrative Hearing" in the manner described above, you Will forfeit your right to further contest 
the violations described In this notice and the occurrence of the violations will be conefusiveiy established, such failure shall also cuiuuiuic a 
waiver of your right to further contest liability to the state of Ohio for the civil forfeiture described in this notice and will result in the forfeit u re 
amount being referred to the Ohio Attorney General's Office for collection. Also, your Ohio operating authority and/or your commercial driving 
privileges may be sanctioned as permitted by law.

Codes, Violation Groups, and Forfeiture Amounts  
"Code" In this notice identifies the rule violated. Numbers in a 100 or 300 scries refer to specific sections of the Hazardous Materials Regulations or 
the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations located in Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR). Some section numbers may have suffixes 
beyond those appearing in the CFR. These are used for Internal data collections purposes. Codes in other formats refer to violations of Ohio's 
statutes or regulations.

Please read these Instruction sheets carefully. They corrtain information about your rights and responsibilities In regard to this "Notice of 
Preliminary Determination.'’

You have received a "Notice of Preliminary Determination" as described In 4901:2-7-12, Ohio Administrative Code (OAC). Within 3Q £jay.s of tttis notice 
you must either: 1} pay the assessed civil forfeiture or, 2) iuhmit n written Request for an .Adniini-siiativo Hearing, if you do not pay the forfeiture 
or request a hearing within 3D day* of this notice, your case Will be placed In our default process. Additionally, your Ohio operating authority 
artd/or your commercial driving privileges may be sanctioned as permitted by taw.

Your "Request for an Administrative Hearing" must be mailed or hand-delivered within 30 days of this notice to the following address;

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
ATTN: Docketing Division
180 E. Brogd Street. IV’' Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793

How to pay the forfeiture
Mall Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Attn: Fiscal Section
ISO f. Broad Street, 4’^ Floor 
Columbus, Ohio 4321S-3793

INSTRUCTIOM SHEET
NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION
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177.804B2

177.804S3

177.804(c)177,804C

383.51(a)

383.51(a)

383.5 lA-SOUT 383.51(a)

391.15(3)

391.15(a)

391.15A’SdUT 391.15(a)

392.4A 392.4(a)

1 Fcdeial regulations define “cor»viction" as,"... a determination that a oerson has wolated or failed to comply with the law ... by an 
authorized adminlstralrve tribunal, ... the paym^nkof a Tin^ or coun cosi,... regerdless of whi5ther or not the penalty Is rebated. 
suspended, or probated," 49tfR3lll

391.15A-

39i.l5A-SlN

383.51A- 
Nsour 
383.51A-SIN

2-5-07P 
383.23A2 
383.51A 
3S3,53A-NSJN

392.1OA1
392.10A2 
392.1QA3 
392.1QA4
39 2 JI__
392-12

391.15(a)
391.15(a)

failure to stop at railroad crossing ■ HM Cargo Tank vehicle,_________________________
Commercial Vehicle failing to slow down approaching a railroad crossing,___________________________
No Driver u( a Cornmcrcial Motor Vehicle Shall Drive Onto a HighwaV'ftalt Grade Crossing Without Having
Sufficient Space to Drive Completely Through the Crossing Without Stopping.________________________
Driver on duty and under the Influence of, or using a narcotic drug / amphetamine, which renders the driver 

____________ incapable, oj safe operaticxi.______________________________________________________  
392.5(a)(2) Operating a CMV while under the influence of an intoxicating beverage regardless of its alcohol content.
392,S(c)(2) Violating QOS order pursuant to 392.5(a)/(b) - Alcohol prohl.blUons.________ _______________________
392.80(a) Oriving a commercial motor vehicle while Texting._____________________________________________

392.82(a)(1) Using a hand-held mobile telephone while ojieratinB a CMV._____________________________________
395.13(d) Driving after being declared out-gf-service for HOS yiolation(s).___________________________________
39b'.9{c)(2) Qptfrdritig an Oot-of scrvjce vehicle. ..........................................................................................................

392.5A2-U1 
392.5C2 
392.80A 
392.82A1 
395.13D 
39fi.9C2

Potential Disqualification
If the roadside inspection leading to this letter identified an alleged violation of one or moreoi the below noted regulations, your 
CDl may be disqualified. It the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) finds you committed a violation of any of these 
regulations, the violation will be treated as a conviction^ for the purposes of federal and state law and notice of such convlctiori will 
be forwarded to the Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles (BMV). The BMV may disqualify you from operating a commercial motor vehicle 
for a minimum of 60 days, Any BMV sanction is in addition to sanctions imposed by the PUCO.

177-80481 177.8O4(bKl) Failure to comply with 49 CFR Section 392,12 Complying With Safe Clearance Requirements For Hlghway-Rali
____________ Grade Crossings. _________ _____ _______________________________________________ __ 
177.804(b)(2) Failure to comply with 49 CFR Section 392.80 Texting While Operating a CMV When Transporting Select Agents 

or Toxins or HM Requiring Placarding.__________________________________________________________
177.804(b)(3) Failure to comply with 49 CFR Section 392.82 Using a Cell Phone While Operating a CMV When Transporting 

Select Agents or Toxins or HM Requiring Placarding.__________________________ ____________________
Failure to comply with 49 CFR Section 392.82 Using a Handheld Mobile Phone While Operating a CMV When 

_ Transporting Select Agents or Toxins or HM Requiring Placard._______________________________________
392.2_____Operating a CMVafter Driver or Vehicle declared out of service.

383.23(a)(2) Operating a CMV without a COL.______________________________________________________________
3a3,51(a)
3S3.Sl(a)

383,91A 
383.93B1 
383.93B2 
383.93B3
383.9384
383.9385 
391,15A 
391.15A-NSIN

Driving a CMV while disqualified from holding a CDl,  
Driving a CMV while CDL is suspended for a non-safety-related reason and in the state of driver's license 
issuance. 
Driving a CMV while CDL Is suspended for a non-safaty-related reason and outside the state of driver's license 
issuance.______________________ __________________ ____________________________________
Oriving a CMV while CDL is suspended forasafety-related or unknown reason and in state of driver's license 
issuance._____________________________________________________
Driving a CMV white COL is susper^ded for safety-related or unknown reason and outside the state of driver's 
license issuance. _____________________________________

383.91 (a) Operating a CMV with improper CDL grouP’___________________________________ _________________
383.93(b)(1) No double or triple trailer endorsement on CDL when required.____________________________________
383.93(b)(z) No passenger vehicle endorsement on CPI when required._______________________________________
383.93(b)(3i No tank vehicig endoi^emcnt on COL when required.____________________________________________
383.93(b)(4) No hazardous materials endorsement on CDL when required._____________________________________
383.93(b)(5) Operating a School Bus without a school bus endorsement as described in 383,93(b)(5)._________________

Driving a CMV while dlsqualiflcd._________________________________ _______________
Driving a CMV while disqualified. Suspended tor non-safety-relaterf reason and in the state of driver's license 
issuance.__________________________ ___________________________________________________
Driving a CMV while disqualified. Suspended for a non-safety-related reason and outside the state of driver's 
Hcense Issuance. ________________________________________________ _____
Drivins o CMV while disqualified. Suspended for iafety^relsted or unknown reason and in the state of drivers 
license Issuance. ______________________________________________________
Driving a CMV while disqualihed. Suspended for a safety-related or unknown reason and outside the driver's 

____________ license state of issuance, _____
392.10{a)[I] Failure to stop Ot fflllrgad crosains - Bua tr»f»tportirig pagscngorc. 
392.10(a)(2) Failure to Stop at railroad crossing - CMV transpgrtlng Divlslor>2.3 Chlorine._______________________
392,10(a)(3) Failure to stop at railroad crossing - CMV requiring display of HM placards.___________________________
392.10(a)(4)

392.11
392.12
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Commissioners

Jenifer French, Chair, Chairman

Case tf:

2021

$0.00Inoperative/defective brakes

$0.00Inoperative/defective brakes

$0.00fnoperative/defective brakes

$0.00

$250.00

Please visit htttfs://www.puco.ohio.gov/sc/mcos/ to make your online payments.

Quostrons concerning this invoice should be addressed to our call center at 1-800-686-7826.

(Remittance for mailed check payment)

Please make checks payable to;

I

M. BethTrombold
Lawence K. Friedeman 

Dennis P. Deters 
Daniel R. Conway

NORTH STAR METALS MFC CO 
P O BOX 309
6NADENHUTTEN, OH 44529-0309

NORTH STAR METALS MFC CO 
P 0 BOX 309 
GNADENHUTTEN, OH 44629-0309

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
PO BOX 715343
Cincinnati, OH 45271-5343

Payments Received 
Total Amount Due

Description______________
Inoperative/defective brakes

Inadequate brakes for safe stopping - Brake 
Lining condition_______________________
Group 1 Violations

Amount Dug 
sow’

Invoice H: 21-00069341 
Date: 09/08/2021
Due Date: 10/08/2021 
PIN #: AZPDkNOR

OH3220005114C

______ Type
Civil Forfeiture Non 
KaiMat__________
Civil Forfeiture Non 
HazMat__________
Civil Forfeiture Non 
HazMat______ _
Civil Forfeiture Non 
HazMat_________
Civil Forfeiture Non 
HazMat__________
Civil Forfeiture Non 
HazMat

Item 
INVD- 
0174461 
INVD- 
0174462 
INVD- 
0174463 
INVO-
0174464 
INVD-
0174465 
iNVD-
0174466

Invoice fi: 21-00069341 
Date; 09/08/2021
Due Date: 10/08/2021

$0.00
$ 250.00
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Manulaciurer ol Metal Roofing, Siding jnd Cusiom Metal Soljtions

September 16, 2021

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

ATTN: Docketing Division

180 E. Broad Street, 11th Floor

Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793

RE: Notice of Preliminary Determination. Case No. OH322005114C

Dear Sir or Madam:

We appreciate your further consideration and opportunity for review

Thank you,

Heather E. Crews,

Human Resources

We thank you for your linte and should there be further' questions, can make a part of oui staff 
available. Our Main number is '/40-254-4567, with offices open from 8AM-5PM, Monday linougii
Friday, wiift our Mriintetiance/Meefianic staff leaving al approximately 3pm eacii day,

On the trailer In question, for above listed violation Code 393.48 (4 instances), the Dexter Axle 10l<-12k 
/Disc brakes were inspected and the shoulder screw was noted to our driver as the issue as the shoulder 
screw was not locked in and had movement. .Shoulder bohs, or .shoulder screws, have a long,
unthreaded, cviindrical shoulder that allows fot the rotation of attached parts like pulleys, gears, moving 
parts of engines and mechanical assemblies, and rolling wheels. {Please see the diagram as a visual.) We 
would appreciate further consideration on the 4 violations listed under Code 393.48 for this reason.

CODE
393.48
393.48
393.48
393.48
393.47

GROUP
Group 1 
Group 1 
Group 1
Group 1
Group 1

VIOLATION Review Requested
Inoperative/defective brakes Please Review - Nothing to resolve
Inoperative/defective brakes Please Review - Nothing to resolve
Inoperative/defective brakes Please Review - Nothing to resolve
Inoperative/defective brakes Please Review- Nothing to resolve
Inadequate brakes for safe stopping - Brake Lining Condition Agree - Brake Lining issue resolved

We received notice of Preliminary Determination regarding Case No. OH322005114C. Enclosed with this 
letter, please find a copy of a diagram as a visual reference for oui review request and the Notice Dated 
September 9, 2021, We would like to submit request for further review of the following violationfs).
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THE PUBLIC UTILIlIKS COMMISSION OF OHIO

Case No.

ENTRY

Enleicd in Ibc Journal on May 6, 2022

21-103 l-TR-CVF 
(OH322005n4C)

Ij Pursiianl to Ohio Adm,Code 4901:2-7-12, Staff served a notice of preliminary 

determination upon Norlhstar Metals MEG. Co., (Respondent) alleging violation of the 

Commission's transportation regulations.

1^ 4} Al this time, the attorney examiner finds it appropri«3te to schedule a hearing 

for June 22, 2022, at 10:00 a.m., to occur al the offices of the Public Utilities Commission of 

Ohio, 380 E. Broad Street, Hearing Room I'l-C, Columbus, Ohio 43215.

or 3)

l^j 5| Ohio Adm.Code 490! :2-7-14(E) provides that a respondent who has req u us led 

an administrative hearing and fails to participate in the hearing proceeding shall be in 

default. The rule further states that respondent in default shall be deemed to have admitted 

the occurrence of the violation and waived all further right to contest liability tci the state for 

the forfeiture described in the notice.

15] 3| By Entry dated February 22, 2022, the attorney examiner scheduled a 

prehearing settlement conference in this matter for March 4, 2022. During the conference, 

the parties were unable to settle the matter.

151 2| On September 28, 202!, Respondent filed a request for an administrative 

hearing a.s permitted by Ohio Adm.Code 4901:2-7-13.

151 6| At the hearing, Staff must prove, by preponderance of the evidence, that 

Respondent committed the alleged violation, pursuant to Ohio /3dm.Code 4901:2-7-2U(A).

To: 16144660313 From; 17402163214

In the Matiek or Noimi Star 
Metals MEG. Co., Notice of 
Apparent Violation and Intent to 
Assess Forfeiture.



Date: 04/11/24 Time: 8:35 PM Page: 22/23From: 17402183214To: 16144660313

ot 51(Page 2

2340n-TK-CVI- -2-

1*^1 8| U is, Ihcrefore,

10| ORDERED, Thai a ^-'py '■’f Entry be sewed upon all parties of record.

THE PUBLIC Vri'l Ll'HES COMM ISSION OP OHIO

By.

MJA/mef

Pollowing Staffs presenlation of evidence al the hearing, il shall be the 

responsibility of Respondcjil to present t?vidence supporting their contentions regardiing llie 

alleged violation in (his matter.

9} ORDERED, That a hearing in this case be scheduled as indicated in J’aragraph 

4, It is, further,

/s/fesse M. Davis
Jesse M, Davis 
Attorney Examiner
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iPaye J

This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities

Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on

5/6/2022 11:36:45 AM

in

Case No(s). 21-1011-TR-CVF

Summary: Attorney Examiner Entry scheduling a hearing for June 22. 2022, at 
10:00 a.m. electronically filed by Ms. Mary E. Fischer on behalf of Jesse M. Davis. 
Attorney Examiner, Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

of 3)


